

# Iran University of Medical Sciences School of Nursing & Midwifery

## CV

	U V	
About		
First Name	Kurosh	
Last Name	Jodaki	
Contact Information	School of Nursing & Midwifery. Rashid Yasemi St. Valiasr St. Tehran- Iran	00
Tel	+98 9905514601	200
Fax		121
Email	jodaki.k@iums.ac.ir kuroshjodaki@gmail.com	
School	Nursing and Midwifery Medical surgical nursing	
Academic Rank		
Assistant Professor		
Education		
PhD		
Nursing Education, Te <b>M.S</b>	ehran University of Medical Sciences, Tehran, Iran, 2022	
Nursing in Critical car	e, Tehran University of Medical Sciences, Tehran, Iran, 2	014
B.Sc.	ersity of Medical Sciences, Isfahan, Iran, 2011	
Course Teaching & wo		
	•	
<ol> <li>Fundamentals of qualitative research</li> <li>Analysis skill in qualitative research</li> </ol>		
3. Skill in medical education		
4. Knowledge Translation		
5. National congress of self-care and patient education		
6. Principles and methods of spiritual care		
7. Challenges facing	pre-hospital emergency	
8. SPSS software workshop		
9. Team-based learn	ing workshop	
10. EndNote worksho	•	
11. Flipped Classroom	•	
	tical Appraisal workshop	
12 Climical advisation		

- 13. Clinical education skills workshop
- 14. Designing and Analyzing Tests workshop
- 15. Ethics in research workshop

- 16. Ethics in nursing workshop
- 17. CRRT Courses Teaching
- 18. Intensive care nursing workshops
- 19. Artificial intelligence workshop
- 20. Workshop on preliminary research methods

### Language Skills

- Persian: Native
- English: Medium

## Professional interest

- 1. Nursing in Intensive care units
- 2. Nursing care in End of life
- 3. Evidence base nursing
- 4. Ethics in nursing
- 5. Quantitative Research
- 6. Qualitative research with grounded theory, content analysis, concept analysis methodology.
- 7. Theory development related to "the embodiment of conscience"

## Professional Memberships

Nursing Organization of Islamic republic of IRAN

### Scientific Position

• Member of Research Committee of Medical -Surgical Nursing Department, Qom University of Medical Science

### Experiences

- 1. Nurse, intensive care unit, Arad hospital, 2011-2014
- 2. Lecture, Faculty Member of Qom University of Medical Sciences, 2014-2018
- 3. Nurse, intensive care unit, Amir al Momenin Hospital, 2018-2021

#### Research project

- 1. Psychometric Evaluation of Conscience Perception and stress of conscience Questionnaire in Iranian Nurses
- 2. Exploration the Process of Clear Conscience formation in critical care units' nurses
- 3. The concept of conscience in ethical performance by nurses in Iran: A concept analysis study Challenges of implementation of drug prescribing in Iranian nursing
- 4. The effect of peer group education on anxiety, stress, and depression in older adults living in nursing homes
- 5. Effect of Rosa damascene aromatherapy on anxiety and sleep quality in cardiac patients
- 6. The relationship between futile care perception and moral distress among intensive care unit nurses
- 7. Effect of Liaison Nurse Service on Transfer Anxiety of Patients Transferred from the Cardiac Surgery Intensive Care Unit to the General Ward
- 8. The Role of Mindful Self-Care and Some Lifestyle Factors in Predicting Psychological Distress among Iranian Nurses
- 9. Investigating the relationship between the image of the nursing profession and the clinical competence of nursing students of Mazandaran University of Medical Sciences
- 10. Challenges and Strategies for Implementation of Clinical Nurse Faculty Member: A qualitative study
- 11. Investigating the prevalence of depression symptoms and the correlation between social support and depression and the quality of life in nursing students

#### Thesis

- 1. PhD: Exploration the Process of Clear Conscience formation in critical care units' nurses
- 2. M.S: Effect of Liaison Nurse Service on Transfer Anxiety of Patients Transferred from the Cardiac Surgery Intensive Care Unit to the General Ward

#### Paper

- 1. Jodaki K, Abbasi M, Nayeri ND. Nurses' Experiences of Practical Challenges Associated with Nurses' Prescription: A Qualitative Study. Iranian Journal of Nursing and Midwifery Research. 2024 Jan 1;29(1):105-12.
- 2. Hasani SA, Nazari R, Shahsavari H, Ramim T, Jodaki K. Psychometric evaluation of the Persian version of the perception of conscience questionnaire in Iranian nurses. Journal of Medical Ethics and History of Medicine. 2023;16.
- Jodaki K, Esmaeili M, Cheraghi MA, Mazaheri M. Striving to Keep a Clear Conscience by Going Above and Beyond: The Experiences of Intensive Care Unit Nurses. Critical Care Nursing Quarterly. 2023 Apr 1;46(2):192-202.
- 4. Jodaki, K., Abdi, K., Mousavi, M. S., Mokhtari, R., Asayesh, H., Vandali, V., & Golitaleb, M. (2021). Effect of rosa damascene aromatherapy on anxiety and sleep quality in cardiac patients: A randomized controlled trial. *Complementary therapies in clinical practice*, *42*, 101299. <u>https://doi.org/10.1016/j.ctcp.2020.101299</u>
- 5. Mohammadbeigi, A., Khavasi, M., Golitaleb, M., & Jodaki, K. (2021). The effect of peer group education on anxiety, stress, and depression in older adults living in nursing homes. *Iranian journal of nursing and midwifery research*, *26*(3), 252–257. <u>https://doi.org/10.4103/ijnmr.IJNMR\_40\_20</u>
- Jodaki, K., Esmaeili, M., Cheraghi, M. A., & Mazaheri, M. (2022). Intensive care unit nurses' conflict of conscience: Walking the Razor's edge. *Nursing & health sciences*, 24(1), 265–273. https://doi.org/10.1111/nhs.12921
- 7. Jodaki, K., Esmaeili, M., Cheraghi, M. A., Pashaeypoor, S., & Sadat Hoseini, A. S. (2021). Clarifying the concept of conscience in nurses' ethical performance in Iran: a concept analysis study. *Journal of medical ethics and history of medicine*, *14*, 14. <u>https://doi.org/10.18502/jmehm.v14i14.7669</u>
- Asayesh H, Mosavi M, Abdi M, Masoud MP, Jodaki K. The relationship between futile care perception and moral distress among intensive care unit nurses. J Med Ethics Hist Med. 2018 Mar 7;11:2. PMID: 30258552; PMCID: PMC6150918.
- Jodaki, K., Ghyasvandian, S., Abbasi, M., Kazemnejad, A., & Zakerimoghadam, M. (2017). Effect of Liaison Nurse Service on Transfer Anxiety of Patients Transferred From the Cardiac Surgery Intensive Care Unit to the General Ward. *Nursing and Midwifery Studies*, 6(1), -. doi: 10.5812/nmsjournal.33478
- 10. Zakerimoghadam M, Ghyasvandian S, Asayesh H, Jodaki K. Prevalence of anxiety in the process of transferring patients from cardiac surgery intensive care unit to the general ward. Journal of Critical Care Nursing. 2016;9(3):0-.
- 11. Taghavi Larijani, T., & Jodaki, K. (2020). The Relationship between Moral Distress and Nurses' Turnover Intention in Intensive Care Unit Nurses. MEDICAL ETHICS, 13(45), 00-00. <u>https://www.sid.ir/en/journal/ViewPaper.aspx?id=866862</u>
- 12. Zakerimoghadam M, Ghyasvandian S, Jodaki K, Khavasi M. The effect of liaison nurse on vital signs of patients in the process of transition from cardiac surgery intensive care unit to general ward. IRANIAN JOURNAL OF CARDIOVASCULAR NURSING, 3(3), 38-47. https://www.sid.ir/en/journal/ViewPaper.aspx?id=530446.
- 13. Masoud MP, Asayesh H, Hoseini MHM, Jodaki K, Bagheri MJ, Jamshidi M. Epidemiology of Road Accident Death in Qom Province, 2014 (Iran). Qom Univ Med Sci J. 2017; 8(11):94-100.
- 14. Sahebi, Ali & Mousavi, Seyedeh & Jodaki, Kurosh & Yousefi, Mahboubeh & Khademi, Fatemeh & Golitaleb, Mohamad. (2017). Comparative study of the prevalence of metabolic syndrome in intensive care unit(ICU) nurses and administrative staff of Arak University of Medical Sciences in 2016. 2443-2451.
- 15. Khavasi, Mohammad & Masroor, Daryadokht & Varaei, Shokoh & Jodaki, Kurosh & Rezaei, Masoud & Shamsizadeh, Morteza. (2016). The Effect of Peer Education on Diabetes Self-Efficacy in Patients with Type 2 Diabetes: A Randomized Clinical Trial. knowledge and health. 11. 67-74.

10.1234/knh.v11i2.1359.

- 16. Zaheri A, Sadat Z, Abasian M, Ghanbari Afra L, Abdi M, Jodaki K et al . Quality of Life and Related Factors Among Patients Discharged from Critical Care Units. jccnursing. 2017; 10 (4)
- 17. Qorbani M, Asayesh H, Mansoorian M, Rezaei F, Jodaki K, Mohammadi R, Rahmani Anaraki H , Ekrami Z. Relation of Parents and Peers' Addiction with Drug Tendency. Journal of Prevention and Health. 2016: 1(2): 83-91.

#### Books

• Kozier and Erb's Fundamentals of Nursing. Translation.

### Abstracts and Presentations

- 1. 5th International Intensive Care Congress 2018
- 2. Advances in Health Care Sciences Conference 25-26 November 2021
- 3. National webinar on home care experiences 2022
- 4. The first international congress of palliative care and support for the elderly 2023
- 5. 24th Iranian Conference on Health Professions Education 2023
- 6. The third international health congress in Arbaeen
- 7. The 5th Nursing and Midwifery Education Review Congress: Specialization
- 8. The 5th Research Congress of Hormozgan University of Medical Sciences students
- 9. 10th Annual Congress of Medical Ethics

## Awards & Honors

Excellent nurse chosen in Amir al Momenin Hospital in 2020

CV last edited on: April 2024